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I41 5 Liberty Street SE 
Salem, OR 97302 

Re: United States v. Nathan Fraser Block 
Case No. 
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Dear Counsel: 

PattieslScope: This plea agreement is between this United States Attorney's Office for 
the District of Oregon (USAO) and defendant, and thus does not bind any other federal, 
state, or local prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory authority except as otherwise 
identified in this agreement. Except as specified in this agreement, it does not apply to 
any charges other than those specifically mentioned herein. This plea agreement is 
part of a global plea agreement among co-defendants Jonathan Christopher Mark Paul, 
Joyanna L. Zacher, Nathan Fraser Block, Daniel Gerard McGowan and the USAO. It is 
understood by all the parties that should one of the other defendants fail to provide 
information pursuant to Paragraph 7B of this Agreement, the government may 
terminate this plea agreement and the Court will be advised that all four defendants' 
cases will proceed to trial; provided that, in the event the defendant is not in breach of 
his obligations under Paragraph 7B and 7H of this Agreement, no Information provided 
by the defendant pursuant to Paragraph 7B may be used against the defendant at trial. 

Charges and Penalties: Defendant agrees to plead guilty to Counts 1 through 49 of 
the Information as fotlows: 

Count 1: Conspiracy to Commit Arson and Destruction of an Energy Facility of 
the United States in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. The 
maximum sentence is 5 years imprisonment, a fine of $250,000, a 2 to 3 year period of 
supervised release and a mandatory $1 00 fee assessment. 

Counts 2 through 36: Arson - Romania Chevrolet Truck Center Vehicles in 
violation of Title f 8, United States Code, Section 844(1). For each count the maximum 
sentence is 20 years imprisonment, a mandatory minimum of 5 years, a fine of 
$250,000, not more than a 5 year period of supervised release and a mandatory $100 
fee assessment. 

Count 37 : Attempted Arson - Jefferson Poplar Farm Main Office in violation of Title 
18, United States Code, Section 844(1). The maximum sentence is 20 years 
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imprisonment, a mandatory minimum of 5 years, a fine of $250,000, not more than a 5 
year period of supervised release and a mandatory $1 00 fee assessment. 

Counts 38 through 49: Arson - Jefferson Poplar Farm Vehicle Shop, Shop & 
Office, and 10 vehicles in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(1). The 
maximum sentence is 20 years imprisonment, a mandatory minimum of 5 years, a fine 
of $250,000, not more than a 5 year period of supewised release and a mandatory 
$100 fee assessment. 

Defendant agrees to pay the fee assessment applicable to each of the above counts by 
the time of entry of guilty plea or explain to the Court why this cannot be done. 
Defendant will pay mandatory restitution as ordered by the Court. 

3. Factual Basis: The factual basis for each count is attached hereto and by this 
reference incorporated herein as "Attachment 1 ," which defendant agrees the USAO 
can prove beyond a reasonable doubt. 

4. Dismissal and non-prosecution: The USAO will move to dismiss with prejudice the 
Second Superseding Indictment at the time of sentencing. In addition, the defendant 
will not be prosecuted by any other federal, state, or local prosecuting, administrative, 
or regulatory authority for any of the acts set forth in that indictment or for any of the 
acts disclosed by the defendant in his proffer to the Government or in disclosure made 
in satisfaction of the obligations set forth below. 

5. Resolution of Sentencing Issues: In addition to waiving the right to a jury trial on the 
issue of guilt, defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees that sentencing issues in this 
case need not be alleged in a grand jury indictment, proven to a trial jury, or proven 
beyond a reasonable doubt. Defendant also knowingly and voluntarily consents to 
judicial fact-finding and resolution of any and all sentencing issues. Defendant and 
Government agree that the guidelines calculations should be derived from the United 
States Sentencing Commission Guidelines Manual with effective date of November I, 
2000. 

6. Guideline Enhancement: The USAO will recommend the terrorism guideline 
enhancement found in U.S.S.G. 53A1.4 because the felony offenses either involved or 
were intended to promote a federal crime of terrorism. The defendant reserves the 
right to argue against the application of this guideline section. 

7. Acceptance: 

A. Extent of Reduction for Acceptance of Responsibilitv: Subject to Subsection 
8 of this Paragraph, the USAO agrees to recommend a 3 level reduction for 
acceptance of responsibility if defendant's offense level is 16 or greater; 
otherwise a 2 level reduction applies. The USAO reserves the right to change or 
omit this recommendation if defendant, between plea and sentencing, commits 














